249 Dunham Drive Dunmore, PA 18512

‘ (‘ Keystone

Sanitary Landfill, Inc.

March 23, 2020

Mr. Roger Bellas

PA Department of Environmental Protection
Northeast Regional Office

Waste Management Program
Environmental Program Manager

2 Public Square

Wilkes Barre, PA 18701-1915

Re: Keystone Sanitary Landfill
Major Permit Modification
Phase Ill Site Development
Application # 101247-A142
Auth # 1057908
Dunmore and Throop Boroughs,
Lackawanna County

Mr. Bellas,

Keystone Sanitary Landfill Inc. (Keystone) is providing the enclosed submission
as a response to the Department’s correspondence dated July 8, 2019. This
submission package addresses the seven items that were outlined in the PADEP
review of the Environmental Assessment Process for the Phase Il Site
Development Major Permit Modification. Contained in this submission are one
original and two hard copies, an electronic disc set and a share file document
link.

With respect to the Form R portion of the submission, Keystone has omitted the
documentation from the share file link and electronic disc set that relates to the
confidentiality elements of our customer base. This excluded document is
included in the hard copy submission and is marked accordingly.

Phone
(570) 343-5782
FAX
(570) 348-3135



If you have any questions please contact me at your convenience.

Thank you,

At 0Bs.
Dan O’'Brien
Business Manager

C. Dunmore Borough
Throop Borough
Lackawanna County Commissioners
Lackawanna County Regional Planning
Mr. Albert Magnotta



LaBella

Powered by partnership.

March 18, 2020

Mr. Dominick DeNaples
Keystone Sanitary Landfill, Inc.
249 Dunham Drive

Dunmore, PA 18512

RE: Keystone Sanitary Landfill, Inc.
PaDEP Solid Waste Permit No. 101247
Boroughs of Dunmore & Throop

Dear Mr. DeNaples:

Enclosed please find one (1) original and three (3) copies of the Supplemental Information that

was requested by PaDEP. We have also enclosed two (2) electronic copies of all of this
information.

Please forward the original, two (2) copies and one of the electronic copies to the Department
of Environmental Protection for their review.

Our office will deliver one copy of this submission to Dunmore Borough, Throop Borough and
Lackawanna County, see the attached letters of transmittal.

Very truly yours,

David J. Osborme, P.E.
Vice President/Regional Manager

DJO/Imz
Enclosures

Z: 2019 proj. 2192954-Corresp. DeNaples-PaDEP solid waste permit no. 101247
€ Mr. Louis DeNaples

Mr. Dominick DeNaples, Sr.
Mr. Albert Magnotta

1000 Dunham Drive, Suite B | Dunmore, PA 18512 | p 570-342-3101 | 570-487-1961

www.labellapc.com
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March 18, 2020
HAND DELIVERED

Mr. Vito Ruggiero
Dunmore Borough
400 S. Blakley St.
Dunmore, PA 18512

RE:  Keystone Sanitary Landfill, Inc.
PaDEP Solid Waste Permit No. 101247

Ladies & Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find one copy of Supplemental Information pertaining to Keystone Sanitary
Landfill's Major Permit Modification Application that has been submitted to PA Department of
Environmental Protection, Bureau of Solid Waste Management in Wilkes-Barre.

Very truly yours,

QI
David J. Osboxne, P.E.

Vice President/Regional Manager

DJO/Imz

Enclosures
Z: 2019 proj. 2192954-Corresp.Ruggiero -PaDEP solid waste permit no. 101247

C Mr. Dominick DeNaples, Jr.

1000 Dunham Drive, Suite B | Dunmore, PA 18512 | p 570-342-3101 | f 570-487-1961

www.labellapc.com
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March 18, 2020
HAND DELIVERED

Ms. Robin Galli

Throop Borough
Sanderson & Charles St.
Throop, PA 18512

RE:  Keystone Sanitary Landfill, Inc.
PaDEP Solid Waste Permit No. 101247

Ladies & Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find one copy of Supplemental Information pertaining to Keystone Sanitary
Landfill’s Major Permit Modification Application that has been submitted to PA Department of
Environmental Protection, Bureau of Solid Waste Management in Wilkes-Barre.

Very truly yours,

\ @

David J. Osborqk, P.E.
Vice President/Regional Manager

DJO/Imz

Enclosures
Z: 2019 proj. 2192954-Corresp.Galli -PaDEP solid waste permit no. 101247
g Mr. Dominick DeNaples, Jr.

1000 Dunham Drive, Suite B | Dunmore, PA 18512 | p 570-342-3101 | §570-487-1961

www.labellapc.com



LaBella

Powered by partnership.

March 18, 2020
HAND DELIVERED

Mr. Jerry Notarianni

Lackawanna County Commissioner
123 Wyoming Ave.

Scranton, PA 18503

RE:  Keystone Sanitary Landfill, Inc.
PaDEP Solid Waste Permit No. 101247

Ladies & Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find one copy of Supplemental Information pertaining to Keystone Sanitary
Landfill’s Major Permit Modification Application that has been submitted to PA Department of
Environmental Protection, Bureau of Solid Waste Management in Wilkes-Barre.

Very truly yours,

David J. Osbor%, P.E.

Vice President/Regional Manager

DJO/Imz

Enclosures
Z: 2019 proj. 2192954-Corresp.Notarianni -PaDEP solid waste permit no. 101247

c Mr. Dominick DeNaples, Jr.

1000 Dunham Drive, Suite B | Dunmore, PA 18512 | p 570-342-3101 | f570-487-1961

www.labellapc.com



